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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
Specifications as issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this Addendum. 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
This Addendum consists of: 

 Question submitted in writing. 
 

Include this original form inside your proposal package when submitted. 
If you have any questions concerning this addenda please contact: John Flood @ 770-528-8418 
 
All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids should be 
sent/delivered to Cobb County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway,  
Marietta, GA  30008.  Bids will be opened at 2:00 p.m. in the Cobb County Purchasing Department, 
1772 County Services Parkway, Bid/Meeting Room, 2nd Floor, Marietta, GA  30008.   

 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 2 
 

Sealed Bid # 10-5462 
Purchase of Lockable Garment Bags for the Cob b County Adult Detention Facility 

 
 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
 
                   
Signature            Date Sent to Purchasing   
 
                                                                                                                                           
Please Print Name 
 

 
Please sign, date, and fax back this form ONLY to: 

Fax #: 770-528-1154 
Attn.: John Flood 

Please call 770-528-8400 for questions regarding this addendum. 



ADDENDUM No. 2 
 

Sealed Bid # 10-5462 
Purchase of Lockable Garment Bags for the 

Cobb County Adult Detention Facility 
 

DATE: December 29, 2009 
 
 

Question submitted in writing  
 
 

 
  
 Question 1: What is previous history of qtys, price, brand and awarded 
supplier? 

Answer: This inmate garment bag is a new concept / designs to store 
inmate property at the Cobb County Sheriff’s Office Adult Detention Facilities.  
This concept / design were based on Orange County Corrections Department in 
Orlando, FL.  The concept was selected after a site visit to their facility.  Our 
facility is currently utilizing storage bins and has constructed a storage rack 
system to store the new specified inmate garment bags in the new tower facility. I 
have attached a picture of the constructed storage rack system. 
 
 Question 2: I read specs, but does not mention anything related to a 
locking mechanism?  
 Answer: The specs are for a lockable outside pocket for valuables 
with a solid brass zipper.  The zipper should have eyelets to allow for a small lock 
to secure the valuables in the pocket.  I have attached a picture provide 
additional information on the securable eyelets. 
 
 Question 3: We would like to bid on this project, however would 
appreciate if you can provide us with the following information:  Previous History, 
Quantity last purchased, price paid, brand of product last purchased, last 
awarded supplier and if you have an image, please send to us for review?  
 Answer: See answer 1. 
 
 Question 4: Is there a brand name of last purchase, or a web link of an 
image bag that is desired - now? 
 Answer: See answer 1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Question 5: We also need to know if the mesh is on outside ventilation.  
Any inside pockets?  Is lock suppose to be included in price? 
 Answer: The concept / design is to have the garment bag made of 
mesh material (heavy 260g), front, sides and back with vinyl reinforced in the top 
and bottom of bag to provide durability. The inside pocket dimensions should be 
approximately 22” wide, 12” high with a Velcro strap to secure top of opening.  
The lock is not included in the bid specifications. 
 
 Question 6: What is the previous purchase price/quantity of the bid item, 
Can you please share a picture of bid item for us to understand it better, Is there 
any mandatory registration required to qualify for quote submission or later on, 
Can we submit two quotes with difference in delivery timelines, and Is the 
product delivery on time or multiple PO’s are expected to be issued? 
 Answer: See answer 1.  Vendors need to submit one bid response 
and delivery time is of the essence and partial shipment is acceptable.  The 
successful vendor will be required to submit a vendor application and can obtain 
the necessary information by visiting the website at 
purchasing.cobbcountyga.gov 
 
 Question 7: Are we supposed to fill out Exhibit A and return?  If we are 
not claiming the DBVE do we need to submit Exhibit B and Attachment C? 
 Answer: Exhibit A is required to be completed by the successful 
awarded vendor.  Exhibit B and Attachment C are required only if you are a DBE 
vendor or if you sub contract to a DBE vendor. 
 
 Question 8: We would like to have more information about the locking 
device?  
 Answer: See answer 2. 
 

Question 9: Do you have a sample you can get us?  Is there a lock on 
the zipper pull or does the zipper pull lock into a separate piece of hardware?  Do 
you have any specifications for the hanger?  If a sample is not available, do you 
have a detailed drawing?  What is the first delivery expected? 
 Answer: See answers 1, 2, 5. the hanger should be removable 
chrome plated hanger capable of supporting the garment bag and hold 
approximately 35 lbs.  There are not drawings and the delivery date is as soon as 
possible and partial shipment is acceptable.  This will be a factor in the final 
evaluation decision. 
 
 Question 10: Is there any color preference for the bags? 
 Answer: All the bags should be of one color.  
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